Gabbard, Lacey A

From: Stoops, Mitchell <mstoops@ridetarc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 3:40 PM

To: Gabbard, Lacey A

Subject: RE: 19-DDP-0041 - 6851 Cane Run Rd

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Lacey,

Yes that is correct. | have confirmed with Patrick Warnement that we will no longer be requesting improvements due to
route changes coming in the near future.

Thanks,

Mitchell Stoops

mstoops@ridetarc.org

Transportation Planner

1000 W. Broadway | Louisville, KY 40203
P 502.213.3275 | www.ridetarc.org
#WeMoveTheCity

Please think green before you print this email

From: Gabbard, Lacey A [mailto:Lacey.Gabbard@louisvilleky.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 3:36 PM

To: Stoops, Mitchell

Subject: 19-DDP-0041 - 6851 Cane Run Rd

External Email: Don’t open links/attachments from untrusted senders

Mitchell,

| just wanted to confirm that TARC is no longer requesting the bus stop near this proposed development. Please see
attached.

Thanks,



Lacey Gabbard, AICP

Planner |

Planning & Design Services

Department of Develop Louisville

LOUISVILLE FORWARD

444 South Fifth Street, Suite 300

Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-6478 / (502) 574-8129 (F)
https://louisvilleky.gov/government/planning-design
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Useful Links:
Click Here to take our Customer Satisfaction Survey

Sign up to receive notices of developments in your Metro Council District:
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/KYLOUISVILLE/subscriber/new

Review staff reports and supporting documents for a case: https://louisville.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx
Look up case specific information by case number: http://portal.louisvilleky.gov/codesandregs/mainsearch

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be

unlawful.



